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Translation., of lstter to M

L L L L p——

¥arch 1913,

Dear 5ir,

Dr* Sambon has handed me your letter with reference to the loan of the
Pellagra casts for the Historical Hedical duseum in London. I note that
you will not be able to send them for our opening in June, but if we are to
oonsider the matter, we should want the loan of the casta from the lat July
to the 30th September. de should be willing to pay the cost of tranait
to and from London, and also insure them for the amount you state from the time
they leave your hands, but wi Lh reapact to thm Pﬂn wa donot quite understand what

this if for. As this is an lﬂtarna ional MU,uur for profaﬂﬂlo'ul and

Lo AL

loan of objecta, asd.--this-—I-an-afraid-wo-ooul:

o

-been-asked--Far any faﬂ;fur t

golentific men only, and np {ﬂtﬁuﬂnﬁ Ffon is h“lﬂ[ b d. we HEva-mever

nob._ sancbia, The loan muat be ap—esbirebypsfese-gme for the above menbioned
time and the objecta would be returned to you at the end of September as slated.
I should be glad to hear from yoult ki if this is mgreeabls , am I can put
the matier in hand, as our caddlogue is in prooeas of being compilad.

Faithfully yours,

. m
el aids 4w

Prof. derk,




Translation.
Innsbruck £29/2/13.

Dear Collesague,

In answer to yours of the 1Tth inst.

the caate only under cert:
In the Tiret place I shall

a course of Pellapra which is

liver my usual three lectures

Secondly: the
"

muat amount

contents, sinc

Thirdly I am afraid th
I ghall be pleased to
conditions mentioned above.

With kind regards, ete.

noet

conditions
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R e 17 Feb. '13.

Dear Professor Merk,

I am helping to prepare the Tropical Diseases Section of the
Historical Medical Museum, to be held in London in June next in
connection with the International Medical Congress.

I wish to make a special feature of pellagra, and write to ask
if you would be kind enough to lend us your splendid casts of pellagra
cases, which would be of the greatest interest.

Trusting you will be able to accede to this request,

I am,

Yours sincerely,

Same letter sent to Dr. £-_u€} SafCn o




